Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 2:02 PM

To: ‘Hamidou Barry'

Cc: Thomas Neely; 'Sedlachek, Jennifer C'; Christa Marting; Deborah Hensley

Subject: RE: Former Exxon 70691 (Fuel Leak Case No. RO162): Deadline Extension Request - Soll

and Groundwater Investigation Report

All,

Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the revised report deadline extension. I’ll update Geotracker
shortly.

Best,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hamidou Barry [mailto:hbarry@eticeng.com]

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 4:33 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Thomas Neely; 'Sedlachek, Jennifer C'; Christa Marting; Deborah Hensley

Subject: Former Exxon 70691 (Fuel Leak Case No. RO162): Deadline Extension Request - Soil and Groundwater
Investigation Report

At the request of ExxonMobil Environmental Services Company on behalf of ExxonMobil Oil Corporation, ETIC
Engineering, Inc. (ETIC) is requesting an extension of the deadline for submittal of the Soil and Groundwater
Investigation Report from 25 January 2013 to 15 March 2013 for former Exxon 70691 (Fuel Leak Case No.
RO162), located at 10100 International Boulevard, Oakland, California.

The proposed sampling locations were marked and checked for the presence of underground utilities on 27
December 2012. The drilling permit from the Alameda County Public Works Agency is pending. The
advancement of the nine proposed soil borings is scheduled for 21 through 24 January 2013.

Please respond that the proposed deadline extension is acceptable.

Thank you for considering this request.

Hamidou Barry
Project Manager
hbarry@eticeng.com

www.eticeng.com
ETIC Engineering, Inc.
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